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September 14, 2022

TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings
-AND-
County Commissioners ”/

FROM: Kurt N. Petersen, Director, Office of Management & Budget

SUBJECT: Consent Agenda ltem for October 11, 2022
Payment for Florida Association of Counties Membership Dues

Board approval is requested for the Florida Association of Counties annual
membership dues disbursement totaling $130,039 for the period of
November 1, 2022 through October 31, 2023. Funding for this disbursement is
included in the FY 2022-23 adopted budget.

ACTION REQUESTED: Approval to disburse payment to the Florida
Association of Counties for membership dues
totaling $130,039 as provided in the FY 2022-23
adopted budget.
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APPROVED BY ORANGE
COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS

BCC Mtg. Date: October 11, 2022
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FLORIDA
ASSOCIATION OF

COUNTIES
All About Florida

INVOICE
ORANGE COUNTY

For: FAC Membership Dues
November 1, 2022 thru October 31, 2023

$130,039.00

Remittance Instructions

Payment by Check:

FLORIDA ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES, INC.
100 South Monroe Street

Tallahassee, FL. 32301

Phone: 850-922-4300

Payment by ACH transfer:

FLORIDA ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES BUSINESS CHECKING

Account Number: 1000000767094

Routing Number: 063102152

Remittance Contact Name: Connie Roddenberry, FAC Accounting Manager
Remittance Email: CRoddenberry@fl-counties.com






